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MEMORANDUM 

 

To:  [External IRB] or institutional designee 

 

From:  University Hospitals Human Research Protection Program 

 

Date:  [Month] [Day], [Year] 

 

Re: UH investigator research conflicts of interest management plan 

requirements 

 

 

This memorandum has been created by the UH Human Research Protection Program 

(HRPP) to notify you of identified conflicts of interest associated with investigators on 

studies under your purview as the IRB of record. UH requires that significant financial 

interests of over $5,000 that create or may appear to create conflicts of interest in 

research must be managed, reduced, or eliminated. The conflict management delineated 

in this memorandum has been reviewed and approved by the UH IRB and remains in 

effect for the life of the study involved unless the investigator submits a request to the 

UH HRPP to perform a re-review of the management requirements at which point, we 

will notify you of any changes. 

 

UH INVESTIGATOR RESEARCH COI PLAN SUMMARY: 

 

Study ID:  

Study Title:  

Sponsor:  

Investigator:  

Management 

Requirements: 

 

 

For questions, please contact UHResearchCompliance@UHhospitals.org. 


